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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 

Solicitation Addendum 
 

 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   25-TA005858LP 
Solicitation Title:   SCADA System Maintenance and Repair Services   
Addendum Date:    March 18, 2025 
Procurement Contact:   Leslie Peer   
 
Request for Proposals 25-TA005858LP is amended as set forth herein. Responses to 
questions posed by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby 
incorporated in and made a part of Request for Proposals 25-TA005858LP. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this Request for Proposals 25-TA005858LP was March 17, 2025.  
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. How many firms will be selected for this SCADA Systems Maintenance & Repair 
Services Contract? 
R1 The County reserves the right to award to one or more firms. See section C, Negotiation of 
the Agreement, C.03 Recommendation for Award. 
 
Q2. How will the successful bidder/bidders be notified? 
R2. A Notice of Intent to Award will be posted on the County website. 

Q3. Can you explain the reason the proposals from RFP No. 24-TA005614LP were 
rejected? 
R3. See:  Section A, Instructions to Proposers, A.17 Reserved Rights. 
 
Q4. Are Bid and/or payment & performance bods required? 
R4. There is no requirement for a performance or payment bond. See Form 8, Insurance 
Requirements, Bond Requirements. 
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Q5. Should the four client references called for in Tab 6 item 8 be the same as similar 
projects called for in Tab 9? 
R5. Client references in Tab 6 and Tab 9 may be the same or different as long as they meet the 
criteria of their tabs. 
 
Q6. Are 3-ring binders acceptable? 
R6. Yes, 3-ring binders are acceptable. 
 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the Request for Proposals. 

 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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